Richard Reid

From: Darshan Jhaveri <DJhaveri@BETA-Inc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 10:18 AM

To: Richard Reid

Cc: Sean Doctor; Kien Ho

Subject: Lenox As-built survey

Attachments: Lenox CONST - GRADING PLAN 20190214.pdf; Lenox PROFILE Field checked_

20190627.pdf; 5679-02_PROPOSED.DWG

Hi Rick,

As discussed, tomorrow you will do the as-built survey of recently constructed four raised crosswalks along Main Street
in Lenox. We would like to take spot grade at top and bottom of edge of new curb, crosswalk flush curb and center line
where the raised crosswalk hump supposed to be.

Consider this email as an approval of your fee of $1,500 lump sum for the work.
Do you think you will need police detail?

We appreciate your flexibility to squeeze in this project over your busy schedule.
Please feel free to call if you have any questions.

Thank You,
Darshan

Darshan N. Jhaveri, PE
Senior Associate

S BIETIA

APROVING SO NITIES TOGETHER

BETA Group, Inc.
781.255.1982
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